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Dear Mr Paice

- 1 have been asked to reply to you directly on the Parliamentary Question that you
recently raised as follows;

" “To ask the Minister of State, Department for Business, Innovation and Skils,
what estimate he has made of the number of post office branches in (a) rural and
{b) urban areas in {i) England and {ii) Wales in each of the last 10 years”

The historic information that is available on the network of Post Offices Is the
number of open Post Offices which is reported at the end of March each year.
Analysing this information shows the following breakdown for the number of Post
Qffices open in urban and rural areas for each year from the end of March 2000.

| hape this information is heipful to you.

| Yours si @7
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Paula Vennelis
Network Director
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